(Requestor's Namae)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J pckur  [Jwar [] mai

{Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

"*L\\DO( NOBE 2

AT AN

500196263945




Rivera, Maribel

From: D Coccoro [deoccoro@KFowlerlaw.com)
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 4:51 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: document number L11000008312

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am the attorney for 6755 MONTEGO BAY BOULEVARD LLC, having a document number of L11000008312. | request the
following address changes:

MAILING ADDRESS:
PO Box 970314
Coconut Creek, FL 33097

PRINCIPAL OFFICE:
6755 Montego Bay Blvd.
Boca Raton, FL 33433

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Yours truly,
Debra

Debra Coccoro, Esq.

Law Offices of Kathleen Fowler
586 Main Street

PO Box 2018

Dennis, MA (02638

Tel: (508) 385-6263

Fax: (508) 385-6254
www.kfowlerlaw.com

This Email is confidential, intended for only the recipients(s) named above and may contain information that is privileged, attorney
work product or is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named
recipient(s), please immediately notify sender at deoccoro@kfowlerlaw.com and delete this e-mail.

Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, please be informed that any tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments, is not
intended or written to be used for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or
promoting, marketing or recommending this transaction or a tax-related matter to another party.
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